
 
 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM TO VENICE CITY COUNCIL 
 
THROUGH CHARTER OFFICER: Kelly Michaels, City Clerk E-SIGN: 
FROM: Mercedes Barcia, Deputy City Clerk 
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk 
DATE: March 25, 2025   MEETING DATE: April 8, 2025 
 
SUBJECT / TOPIC: Set the Public Hearing times for Ordinance No. 2025-15, Hazeltine Property 
Zoning Map Amendment Petition No. 24-36RZ 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Florda Statute 166.041 requires certain public hearings to be 
held after 5:00 p.m. unless the City Council, by a majority plus one vote, elects to conduct that 
hearing at another time of day.  Ordinance No. 2025-15 meets the requirement of having one of 
the public hearings scheduled after 5:00 p.m. Staff is requesting Council approval to set the public 
hearing times for Ordinance No. 2025-15 at 9:00 a.m., or shortly thereafter, on April 22, 2025, 
and May 13, 2025.  
 
SUPPORTS STRATEGIC PLAN: Goal Two: Provide Efficient, Responsive Government with High 
Quality Services 
 
COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: For Council Adoption by Consent Motion 
Set the public hearing times for Ordinance No. 2025-15 at 9:00 a.m., or shortly thereafter, on 
April 22, 2025, and May 13, 2025. 
 
              
 
Yes     N/A 
☒   ☐ Document(s) Reviewed for ADA compliance (required if for agenda posting) 

 ☐   ☒ City Attorney Reviewed/Approval 
☐   ☒ Risk Management Review 
☐   ☒ Finance Department Review/Approval 

Funds Availability (account number):  
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